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December 2, 2020

VIA RESS

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Attention: Registrar

Dear Ms. Long:

Re:  Oshawa PUC Networks Inc. (the Applicant)
Application for 2021 Cost of Service Rates
Board File No.: EB-2020-0048

We are counsel to the Distributed Resource Coalition (DRC) and these are DRC’s submissions
on confidentiality, filed further to the Board’s Partial Decision on Confidentiality and Procedural
Order No. 3, dated November 23, 2020.

DRC supports the submissions of Board Staff, filed earlier today, on the Applicant’s request for
confidential treatment of Appendix Q (“Taking A.LM. Proposal — Operational Plan”) to
interrogatory response 1-DRC-7(a) (Document 2).

Sincerely,

(b Do

Jonathan McGillivray

c. John A.D. Vellone, Counsel, Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
David Savage, Oshawa PUC Networks Inc.
Margaret Boland, Oshawa PUC Networks Inc.
Wilf Steimle, Electric Vehicle Society
Cara Clairman, Plug'n Drive



